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DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
State of North Carnlina
1204 MAILSERVICE CENTER
RALEIGH. NC 27699-1204

PUBLIC SERVICES GROUP

JiMm LONG AGENT SERVICES DIVISION
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE (919) 807-6800
May 6, 2008

The McAllister Firm, PLLC
Attn: Marc R. Tyrey

201 Neal Place

High Point, NC 27262

Re: Acceptance of Jason Fishel’s North Carolina license surrender
Dear Mr. Tyrey:

The Agent Services Division accepts the voluntary surrender of your above
named client’s Life, Health, and Medicare Supplement/ Long Term Care
Insurance Agents license in lieu of pursuing administrative action. Mr.
Fishel no longer has authority to transact insurance business in North
Carolina. Mr. Fishel’s authority terminated effective May 6, 2008.

We have notified all the companies with which Mr. Fishel held
appointments in North Carolina.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (919) 807-6800 x 76812.

Steve Bryant, ACS, AIAA
Complaint Analyst
Agent Services Division

Cc: Jason Fishel





